Sent: 14/12/2016 1:39:55 PM
Subject: planning proposal - 2 Macpherson St, Warriewood

Dear Siir/Madam

Please be advised that the request for preliminary comments from the Office of Environment and
Heritage on the planning proposal for 2 Macpherson Street, Warriewood was addressed to the incorrect
OEH office. As a consequence, the Greater Sydney Region Planning Team was unable to provide
comments within the requested time period.

Could all future correspondence in regard to planning proposals please be sent to:

Senior Team Leader Planning
Greater Sydney Region

Office of Environment and Heritage
PO Box 644

Parramatta NSW 2124

Regards,

Marnie Stewart

Senior Operations Officer, Greater Sydney Region
Regional Operations

Office of Environment and Heritage

T: 02 9995 6868

W: www.environment.nsw.gov.au

Please note my work days are Tues- Fri

&4 Save paper, save the planet! think before you print.

This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or
privileged information.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete it
immediately.

Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender except where the
sender expressly and with authority states them to be the views of the NSW Office of
Environment and Heritage.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL



